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13.

14.

15.

16.

Does the Authority have procurement guidelines?

Are the procurement guidelines reviewed annually, amended if

needed, and approved by the Board?

Does the Authority allow for exceptions to the procurement 

guidelines?

Does the Authority assign credit cards to employees for 

travel and/or business purchases?

Does the Authority require prospective bidders to sign a 

non-collusion agreement?

Does the Authority incorporate a summary of its procurement 

policies and prohibitions in its solicitation of proposals, 

bid documents or specifications for procurement contracts?.

Did the Authority designate a person or persons to serve as 

the authorized contact on a specific procurement, in 

accordance with Section 139-j(2)(a) of the State Finance 

Law, "The Procurement Lobbying Act"?

Did the Authority determine that a vendor had impermissible 

contact during a procurement or attempted to influence the 

procurement during the reporting period, in accordance with 

Section 139-j(10) of the State Finance Law?

If Yes, was a record made of this impermissible contact?

Does the Authority have a process to review and investigate 

allegations of impermissible contact during a procurement, 

and to impose sanctions in instances where violations have 

occurred, in accordance with Section 139-j(9) of the State 

Finance Law?

As required by Section 2880 of the Public Authorities Law, 

has the Authority prepared a statement on its prompt payment

policy?

As required by Section 2880 of the Public Authorities Law, 

has the Authority prepared a report on the scope and 

implementation of its prompt payment policy?

Is the Authority subject to Article 15-A of the Executive 

Law?

Has the Authority designated a person or persons to oversee 

its MWBE program?

Does the Authority maintain a current and updated list of 

qualified certified MWBEs?

Does the Authority provide notices to professional and other

organizations that serve MWBEs as to the types of services 

procured by the Authority?

Did the Authority establish a goal for participation by 
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http://www.hrbrrd.com/reportspoliciesprocedures.html
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a.

b.

If yes, what was the goal (percentage of total procurements)

for the reporting period?

What was the actual percentage of total procurements awarded

to MWBEs for the reporting period?

Question

18.

18.

Response URL (if applicable)

Procurement-Information:
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Atlantic Testing LaborratoriesVendor Name:

D012014Transaction Number:

Subsurface Investigation  Indian Lake 

Dam
Procurement Description:

Authority Contract - Competitive BidAward Process:

10/14/2014Award Date:

11/13/2014Begin Date:

Renewal Date:

12/31/2016End Date:

 $47,200Amount:

 $39,136Amount Expended for Fiscal 

Year:

 $39,136Amount Expended for Life to 

Date:

 $8,064Current or Outstanding Balance:

3Number Of Bids Or Proposals 

Received Prior to Award

of Contract:

NYSIs the Vendor a NYS or Foreign

Business Enterprise?

YesIs the Vendor a Minority or 

Woman-Owned Business Enterprise?

NoExemption from the publication 

requirements of Article 4c of 

the economic-development law?

If Yes, basis for exemption:

PO Box 29Address Line1:

Address Line2:
CANTONCity:
NYState:
13617Postal Code:

Plus 4:
Province Region:

Procurement Transactions Listing:

USACountry:

1. Other Professional ServicesType of Procurement:

Does the contract have an end 

Date:
Yes

were MWBE firms 

solicited as part of 

this procurement proces

Yes

Status: OPEN

Number of bids and 

proposal received from

MWBE firms:

3

Fair Market value:

Explain why the fair 

market value is less 

than the contract 

amount:
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Bergman AssociatesVendor Name:

C032013Transaction Number:

1st Eng. Study  Indian LakeProcurement Description:

Authority Contract - Competitive BidAward Process:

04/08/2014Award Date:

04/08/2014Begin Date:

Renewal Date:

12/31/2018End Date:

 $178,576Amount:

 $156,020Amount Expended for Fiscal 

Year:

 $156,020Amount Expended for Life to 

Date:

 $22,556Current or Outstanding Balance:

15Number Of Bids Or Proposals 

Received Prior to Award

of Contract:

NYSIs the Vendor a NYS or Foreign

Business Enterprise?

NoIs the Vendor a Minority or 

Woman-Owned Business Enterprise?

NoExemption from the publication 

requirements of Article 4c of 

the economic-development law?

If Yes, basis for exemption:

28 East Mian StreetAddress Line1:

200 First Federal PlazaAddress Line2:
ROCHESTERCity:
NYState:
14614Postal Code:

Plus 4:
Province Region:

Procurement Transactions Listing:

USACountry:

2. Other Professional ServicesType of Procurement:

Does the contract have an end 

Date:
Yes

were MWBE firms 

solicited as part of 

this procurement proces

Yes

Status: OPEN

Number of bids and 

proposal received from

MWBE firms:

0

Fair Market value:

Explain why the fair 

market value is less 

than the contract 

amount:



Procurement Report for Hudson River-Black River Regulating District

Fiscal Year Ending: 06/30/2015 Status: CERTIFIED

Run Date: 03/04/2016

Page 5 of 22

Brown & WeinraubVendor Name:

C022004Transaction Number:

Legal ServicesProcurement Description:

Authority Contract - Competitive BidAward Process:

05/12/2004Award Date:

05/12/2004Begin Date:

Renewal Date:

06/30/2015End Date:

 $1,435,000Amount:

 $31,605Amount Expended for Fiscal 

Year:

 $1,435,000Amount Expended for Life to 

Date:

 $0Current or Outstanding Balance:

0Number Of Bids Or Proposals 

Received Prior to Award

of Contract:

NYSIs the Vendor a NYS or Foreign

Business Enterprise?

NoIs the Vendor a Minority or 

Woman-Owned Business Enterprise?

NoExemption from the publication 

requirements of Article 4c of 

the economic-development law?

If Yes, basis for exemption:

79 Columbia StreetAddress Line1:

Address Line2:
ALBANYCity:
NYState:
12210Postal Code:

Plus 4:
Province Region:

Procurement Transactions Listing:

USACountry:

3. Legal ServicesType of Procurement:

Does the contract have an end 

Date:
Yes

were MWBE firms 

solicited as part of 

this procurement proces

No

Status: COMPLETED

Number of bids and 

proposal received from

MWBE firms:

Fair Market value:

Explain why the fair 

market value is less 

than the contract 

amount:
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Bryant & Rabbino, LLPVendor Name:

C042103Transaction Number:

Bond Counsel ServicesProcurement Description:

Authority Contract - Non-Competitive BidAward Process:

08/05/2012Award Date:

08/05/2013Begin Date:

Renewal Date:

08/05/2015End Date:

 $75,000Amount:

 $8,910Amount Expended for Fiscal 

Year:

 $30,859Amount Expended for Life to 

Date:

 $44,141Current or Outstanding Balance:

1Number Of Bids Or Proposals 

Received Prior to Award

of Contract:

NYSIs the Vendor a NYS or Foreign

Business Enterprise?

YesIs the Vendor a Minority or 

Woman-Owned Business Enterprise?

YesExemption from the publication 

requirements of Article 4c of 

the economic-development law?

MWBE Firm If Yes, basis for exemption:

1180 Avenue of the AmericasAddress Line1:

Address Line2:
NEW YORKCity:
NYState:
10036Postal Code:

Plus 4:
Province Region:

Procurement Transactions Listing:

USACountry:

4. Legal ServicesType of Procurement:

Does the contract have an end 

Date:
Yes

were MWBE firms 

solicited as part of 

this procurement proces

Yes

Status: OPEN

Number of bids and 

proposal received from

MWBE firms:

1

Fair Market value:  $75,000

Explain why the fair 

market value is less 

than the contract 

amount:
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Cool Insuring AgencyVendor Name:

Transaction Number:

Commercial Liability InsProcurement Description:

Authority Contract - Competitive BidAward Process:

06/10/2014Award Date:

07/01/2014Begin Date:

Renewal Date:

06/30/2016End Date:

 $1,570,875.93Amount:

 $191,992.99Amount Expended for Fiscal 

Year:

 $1,378,882.94Amount Expended for Life to 

Date:

 $191,992.99Current or Outstanding Balance:

2Number Of Bids Or Proposals 

Received Prior to Award

of Contract:

NYSIs the Vendor a NYS or Foreign

Business Enterprise?

NoIs the Vendor a Minority or 

Woman-Owned Business Enterprise?

NoExemption from the publication 

requirements of Article 4c of 

the economic-development law?

If Yes, basis for exemption:

PO Box 2153Address Line1:

Address Line2:
GLENS FALLSCity:
NYState:
12801Postal Code:

Plus 4:
Province Region:

Procurement Transactions Listing:

USACountry:

5. OtherType of Procurement:

Does the contract have an end 

Date:
Yes

were MWBE firms 

solicited as part of 

this procurement proces

No

Status: OPEN

Number of bids and 

proposal received from

MWBE firms:

Fair Market value:

Explain why the fair 

market value is less 

than the contract 

amount:
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Fiscal Advisors & Marketing Inc.Vendor Name:

Transaction Number:

Bond Issuance ServicesProcurement Description:

Non Contract Procurement/Purchase OrderAward Process:

Award Date:

Begin Date:

Renewal Date:

End Date:

Amount:

 $4,550Amount Expended for Fiscal 

Year:

Amount Expended for Life to 

Date:

Current or Outstanding Balance:

Number Of Bids Or Proposals 

Received Prior to Award

of Contract:

Is the Vendor a NYS or Foreign

Business Enterprise?

NoIs the Vendor a Minority or 

Woman-Owned Business Enterprise?

Exemption from the publication 

requirements of Article 4c of 

the economic-development law?

If Yes, basis for exemption:

35 Ginger TerraceAddress Line1:

Address Line2:
CLIFTON PARKCity:
NYState:
12065Postal Code:

Plus 4:
Province Region:

Procurement Transactions Listing:

USACountry:

6. Financial ServicesType of Procurement:

Does the contract have an end 

Date:

were MWBE firms 

solicited as part of 

this procurement proces

Status: OPEN

Number of bids and 

proposal received from

MWBE firms:

Fair Market value:

Explain why the fair 

market value is less 

than the contract 

amount:
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GEI Consultants Inc.Vendor Name:

C022014Transaction Number:

3rd Part 12 Engineering   

Conklingville Dam
Procurement Description:

Authority Contract - Competitive BidAward Process:

07/08/2014Award Date:

07/08/2014Begin Date:

Renewal Date:

12/31/2018End Date:

 $30,269Amount:

 $24,408Amount Expended for Fiscal 

Year:

 $24,408Amount Expended for Life to 

Date:

 $5,861Current or Outstanding Balance:

6Number Of Bids Or Proposals 

Received Prior to Award

of Contract:

NYSIs the Vendor a NYS or Foreign

Business Enterprise?

NoIs the Vendor a Minority or 

Woman-Owned Business Enterprise?

NoExemption from the publication 

requirements of Article 4c of 

the economic-development law?

If Yes, basis for exemption:

PO Box 843005Address Line1:

Address Line2:
BOSTONCity:
MAState:
02284Postal Code:

Plus 4:
Province Region:

Procurement Transactions Listing:

USACountry:

7. Other Professional ServicesType of Procurement:

Does the contract have an end 

Date:
Yes

were MWBE firms 

solicited as part of 

this procurement proces

Yes

Status: OPEN

Number of bids and 

proposal received from

MWBE firms:

0

Fair Market value:

Explain why the fair 

market value is less 

than the contract 

amount:
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GEI, IncVendor Name:

C052009Transaction Number:

Engineering InspectionProcurement Description:

Authority Contract - Competitive BidAward Process:

04/12/2011Award Date:

04/12/2011Begin Date:

Renewal Date:

12/31/2017End Date:

 $30,000Amount:

 $0Amount Expended for Fiscal 

Year:

 $21,097Amount Expended for Life to 

Date:

 $8,709Current or Outstanding Balance:

5Number Of Bids Or Proposals 

Received Prior to Award

of Contract:

NYSIs the Vendor a NYS or Foreign

Business Enterprise?

NoIs the Vendor a Minority or 

Woman-Owned Business Enterprise?

NoExemption from the publication 

requirements of Article 4c of 

the economic-development law?

If Yes, basis for exemption:

P.O. Box 843005Address Line1:

Address Line2:
BOSTONCity:
MAState:
02284Postal Code:

Plus 4:
Province Region:

Procurement Transactions Listing:

USACountry:

8. Other Professional ServicesType of Procurement:

Does the contract have an end 

Date:
Yes

were MWBE firms 

solicited as part of 

this procurement proces

No

Status: OPEN

Number of bids and 

proposal received from

MWBE firms:

Fair Market value:

Explain why the fair 

market value is less 

than the contract 

amount:
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GEi Consulting, Inc.Vendor Name:

C032007Transaction Number:

Engineering Services  Conklingville 

Dam
Procurement Description:

Authority Contract - Competitive BidAward Process:

01/02/2008Award Date:

01/02/2008Begin Date:

Renewal Date:

12/31/2017End Date:

 $342,000Amount:

 $161,622Amount Expended for Fiscal 

Year:

 $161,622Amount Expended for Life to 

Date:

 $180,378Current or Outstanding Balance:

6Number Of Bids Or Proposals 

Received Prior to Award

of Contract:

NYSIs the Vendor a NYS or Foreign

Business Enterprise?

NoIs the Vendor a Minority or 

Woman-Owned Business Enterprise?

NoExemption from the publication 

requirements of Article 4c of 

the economic-development law?

If Yes, basis for exemption:

PO Box 843005Address Line1:

Address Line2:
BOSTONCity:
MAState:
02284Postal Code:

Plus 4:
Province Region:

Procurement Transactions Listing:

USACountry:

9. Other Professional ServicesType of Procurement:

Does the contract have an end 

Date:
Yes

were MWBE firms 

solicited as part of 

this procurement proces

Yes

Status: OPEN

Number of bids and 

proposal received from

MWBE firms:

0

Fair Market value:

Explain why the fair 

market value is less 

than the contract 

amount:
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Girvin & Ferlazzo, PCVendor Name:

C042014Transaction Number:

Legal ServicesProcurement Description:

Authority Contract - Non-Competitive BidAward Process:

09/09/2014Award Date:

09/09/2014Begin Date:

Renewal Date:

09/09/2015End Date:

 $40,000Amount:

 $874Amount Expended for Fiscal 

Year:

 $874Amount Expended for Life to 

Date:

 $39,126Current or Outstanding Balance:

Number Of Bids Or Proposals 

Received Prior to Award

of Contract:

NYSIs the Vendor a NYS or Foreign

Business Enterprise?

NoIs the Vendor a Minority or 

Woman-Owned Business Enterprise?

YesExemption from the publication 

requirements of Article 4c of 

the economic-development law?

Single Source ExemptionIf Yes, basis for exemption:

20 Corporate Woods BoulevardAddress Line1:

Address Line2:
ALBANYCity:
NYState:
12211Postal Code:

Plus 4:
Province Region:

Procurement Transactions Listing:

USACountry:

10. Legal ServicesType of Procurement:

Does the contract have an end 

Date:
Yes

were MWBE firms 

solicited as part of 

this procurement proces

Yes

Status: OPEN

Number of bids and 

proposal received from

MWBE firms:

2

Fair Market value:  $40,000

Explain why the fair 

market value is less 

than the contract 

amount:
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Gomez & SullivanVendor Name:

C092007Transaction Number:

Engineering ServicesProcurement Description:

Authority Contract - Competitive BidAward Process:

02/11/2008Award Date:

02/11/2008Begin Date:

Renewal Date:

12/31/2016End Date:

 $273,090Amount:

 $115,364Amount Expended for Fiscal 

Year:

 $257,805Amount Expended for Life to 

Date:

 $15,285Current or Outstanding Balance:

8Number Of Bids Or Proposals 

Received Prior to Award

of Contract:

NYSIs the Vendor a NYS or Foreign

Business Enterprise?

NoIs the Vendor a Minority or 

Woman-Owned Business Enterprise?

NoExemption from the publication 

requirements of Article 4c of 

the economic-development law?

If Yes, basis for exemption:

288 Genesee StreetAddress Line1:

Address Line2:
UTICACity:
NYState:
13502Postal Code:

Plus 4:
Province Region:

Procurement Transactions Listing:

USACountry:

11. Other Professional ServicesType of Procurement:

Does the contract have an end 

Date:
Yes

were MWBE firms 

solicited as part of 

this procurement proces

No

Status: OPEN

Number of bids and 

proposal received from

MWBE firms:

Fair Market value:

Explain why the fair 

market value is less 

than the contract 

amount:
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Granicus, IncVendor Name:

C042007Transaction Number:

WebcastingProcurement Description:

Authority Contract - Competitive BidAward Process:

06/18/2007Award Date:

07/01/2007Begin Date:

Renewal Date:

12/16/2016End Date:

 $78,000Amount:

 $7,500Amount Expended for Fiscal 

Year:

 $72,724.52Amount Expended for Life to 

Date:

 $5,250Current or Outstanding Balance:

0Number Of Bids Or Proposals 

Received Prior to Award

of Contract:

NYSIs the Vendor a NYS or Foreign

Business Enterprise?

NoIs the Vendor a Minority or 

Woman-Owned Business Enterprise?

NoExemption from the publication 

requirements of Article 4c of 

the economic-development law?

If Yes, basis for exemption:

81 Charter Circle 5GAddress Line1:

Address Line2:
OSSININGCity:
NYState:
10562Postal Code:

Plus 4:
Province Region:

Procurement Transactions Listing:

USACountry:

12. Other Professional ServicesType of Procurement:

Does the contract have an end 

Date:
Yes

were MWBE firms 

solicited as part of 

this procurement proces

No

Status: OPEN

Number of bids and 

proposal received from

MWBE firms:

Fair Market value:

Explain why the fair 

market value is less 

than the contract 

amount:
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HDR Inc.Vendor Name:

C022012Transaction Number:

Stillwater Dam Breach AnalysisProcurement Description:

Authority Contract - Competitive BidAward Process:

06/10/2014Award Date:

06/10/2014Begin Date:

Renewal Date:

12/31/2018End Date:

 $28,000Amount:

 $19,401Amount Expended for Fiscal 

Year:

 $19,401Amount Expended for Life to 

Date:

 $8,599Current or Outstanding Balance:

13Number Of Bids Or Proposals 

Received Prior to Award

of Contract:

Is the Vendor a NYS or Foreign

Business Enterprise?

NoIs the Vendor a Minority or 

Woman-Owned Business Enterprise?

NoExemption from the publication 

requirements of Article 4c of 

the economic-development law?

If Yes, basis for exemption:

PO Box 3480Address Line1:

Address Line2:
OMAHACity:
NEState:
68103Postal Code:

Plus 4:
Province Region:

Procurement Transactions Listing:

USACountry:

13. Other Professional ServicesType of Procurement:

Does the contract have an end 

Date:
Yes

were MWBE firms 

solicited as part of 

this procurement proces

Yes

Status: OPEN

Number of bids and 

proposal received from

MWBE firms:

0

Fair Market value:

Explain why the fair 

market value is less 

than the contract 

amount:
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KBL, LLPVendor Name:

Transaction Number:

Independent Audit ServicesProcurement Description:

Authority Contract - Non-Competitive BidAward Process:

05/13/2014Award Date:

05/13/2014Begin Date:

Renewal Date:

05/13/2016End Date:

 $46,000Amount:

 $21,528.48Amount Expended for Fiscal 

Year:

 $21,528.48Amount Expended for Life to 

Date:

 $23,500Current or Outstanding Balance:

Number Of Bids Or Proposals 

Received Prior to Award

of Contract:

Is the Vendor a NYS or Foreign

Business Enterprise?

YesIs the Vendor a Minority or 

Woman-Owned Business Enterprise?

Exemption from the publication 

requirements of Article 4c of 

the economic-development law?

If Yes, basis for exemption:

110 Wall StreetAddress Line1:

Address Line2:
NEW YORKCity:
NYState:
10005Postal Code:

Plus 4:
Province Region:

Procurement Transactions Listing:

USACountry:

14. Other Professional ServicesType of Procurement:

Does the contract have an end 

Date:
Yes

were MWBE firms 

solicited as part of 

this procurement proces

Yes

Status: OPEN

Number of bids and 

proposal received from

MWBE firms:

3

Fair Market value:  $46,000

Explain why the fair 

market value is less 

than the contract 

amount:
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Kleinschmidt AssociatesVendor Name:

C012012Transaction Number:

Hawkinsville Dam Remediation & Removal

Alternatives Assessment
Procurement Description:

Authority Contract - Competitive BidAward Process:

04/09/2013Award Date:

04/16/2013Begin Date:

Renewal Date:

12/31/2018End Date:

 $167,250Amount:

 $97,748Amount Expended for Fiscal 

Year:

 $97,748Amount Expended for Life to 

Date:

 $69,502Current or Outstanding Balance:

8Number Of Bids Or Proposals 

Received Prior to Award

of Contract:

NYSIs the Vendor a NYS or Foreign

Business Enterprise?

NoIs the Vendor a Minority or 

Woman-Owned Business Enterprise?

NoExemption from the publication 

requirements of Article 4c of 

the economic-development law?

If Yes, basis for exemption:

141 Main StreetAddress Line1:

PO Box 650Address Line2:
PITTSFIELDCity:
MEState:
04967Postal Code:

Plus 4:
Province Region:

Procurement Transactions Listing:

USACountry:

15. Other Professional ServicesType of Procurement:

Does the contract have an end 

Date:
Yes

were MWBE firms 

solicited as part of 

this procurement proces

No

Status: OPEN

Number of bids and 

proposal received from

MWBE firms:

Fair Market value:

Explain why the fair 

market value is less 

than the contract 

amount:
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NYS Office of General ServicesVendor Name:

BRAOTransaction Number:

Office Rental LeaseProcurement Description:

Purchased Under State ContractAward Process:

Award Date:

Begin Date:

Renewal Date:

End Date:

Amount:

 $37,031Amount Expended for Fiscal 

Year:

Amount Expended for Life to 

Date:

Current or Outstanding Balance:

Number Of Bids Or Proposals 

Received Prior to Award

of Contract:

Is the Vendor a NYS or Foreign

Business Enterprise?

NoIs the Vendor a Minority or 

Woman-Owned Business Enterprise?

Exemption from the publication 

requirements of Article 4c of 

the economic-development law?

If Yes, basis for exemption:

PO Box 2117Address Line1:

Corning TowerAddress Line2:
ALBANYCity:
NYState:
12220Postal Code:

Plus 4:
Province Region:

Procurement Transactions Listing:

USACountry:

16. OtherType of Procurement:

Does the contract have an end 

Date:

were MWBE firms 

solicited as part of 

this procurement proces

Status: OPEN

Number of bids and 

proposal received from

MWBE firms:

Fair Market value:

Explain why the fair 

market value is less 

than the contract 

amount:
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Ryan, Biggs, Clark Davis, Engineering &

Surveying PC

Vendor Name:

C032014Transaction Number:

On Call Surveying ServicesProcurement Description:

Authority Contract - Non-Competitive BidAward Process:

09/09/2014Award Date:

09/09/2014Begin Date:

Renewal Date:

09/09/2015End Date:

 $200,000Amount:

 $15,445.42Amount Expended for Fiscal 

Year:

 $15,445.42Amount Expended for Life to 

Date:

 $184,554.58Current or Outstanding Balance:

11Number Of Bids Or Proposals 

Received Prior to Award

of Contract:

NYSIs the Vendor a NYS or Foreign

Business Enterprise?

YesIs the Vendor a Minority or 

Woman-Owned Business Enterprise?

NoExemption from the publication 

requirements of Article 4c of 

the economic-development law?

If Yes, basis for exemption:

257 Ushers RoadAddress Line1:

Address Line2:
CLIFTON PARKCity:
NYState:
12065Postal Code:

Plus 4:
Province Region:

Procurement Transactions Listing:

USACountry:

17. Other Professional ServicesType of Procurement:

Does the contract have an end 

Date:
Yes

were MWBE firms 

solicited as part of 

this procurement proces

Yes

Status: OPEN

Number of bids and 

proposal received from

MWBE firms:

11

Fair Market value:  $200,000

Explain why the fair 

market value is less 

than the contract 

amount:
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Sky Four RealityVendor Name:

L200000Transaction Number:

Office LeaseProcurement Description:

Authority Contract - Competitive BidAward Process:

03/01/2008Award Date:

03/01/2008Begin Date:

Renewal Date:

02/28/2016End Date:

 $369,077Amount:

 $30,924Amount Expended for Fiscal 

Year:

 $348,018Amount Expended for Life to 

Date:

 $21,059Current or Outstanding Balance:

0Number Of Bids Or Proposals 

Received Prior to Award

of Contract:

NYSIs the Vendor a NYS or Foreign

Business Enterprise?

NoIs the Vendor a Minority or 

Woman-Owned Business Enterprise?

NoExemption from the publication 

requirements of Article 4c of 

the economic-development law?

If Yes, basis for exemption:

350 Northern Bldv.Address Line1:

Address Line2:
ALBANYCity:
NYState:
12204Postal Code:

Plus 4:
Province Region:

Procurement Transactions Listing:

USACountry:

18. OtherType of Procurement:

Does the contract have an end 

Date:
Yes

were MWBE firms 

solicited as part of 

this procurement proces

No

Status: OPEN

Number of bids and 

proposal received from

MWBE firms:

Fair Market value:

Explain why the fair 

market value is less 

than the contract 

amount:
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USGSVendor Name:

USGSTransaction Number:

National Gauge ServicesProcurement Description:

Authority Contract - Non-Competitive BidAward Process:

07/01/2014Award Date:

07/01/2014Begin Date:

Renewal Date:

06/30/2015End Date:

 $336,938Amount:

 $336,938Amount Expended for Fiscal 

Year:

 $336,938Amount Expended for Life to 

Date:

 $0Current or Outstanding Balance:

Number Of Bids Or Proposals 

Received Prior to Award

of Contract:

Is the Vendor a NYS or Foreign

Business Enterprise?

NoIs the Vendor a Minority or 

Woman-Owned Business Enterprise?

YesExemption from the publication 

requirements of Article 4c of 

the economic-development law?

Single Source ProviderIf Yes, basis for exemption:

PO Box 71362Address Line1:

Address Line2:
PHILADELPHIACity:
PAState:
19176Postal Code:

Plus 4:
Province Region:

Procurement Transactions Listing:

USACountry:

19. Other Professional ServicesType of Procurement:

Does the contract have an end 

Date:
Yes

were MWBE firms 

solicited as part of 

this procurement proces

No

Status: COMPLETED

Number of bids and 

proposal received from

MWBE firms:

Fair Market value:  $336,938

Explain why the fair 

market value is less 

than the contract 

amount:
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Additional Comments:


